Louis Miranda Madison, WI (608) 520-2219 Lmiranda40@icloud.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/louis-miranda-69a4701ab/

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Armored Crewmen and Military Veteran with 3 years of proven experience in the United States Army and a Secret security clearance. Accomplished measurable results while leading teams of 9 in a dynamic, fast - paced environment. Possess a comprehensive background in leadership derived from conducting domestic operations in Ft Irwin and Ft Bliss. Managed risk upon multiple lines to protect assets, property, and equipment while meeting the expectations of senior leadership. Possess extensive knowledge in Management and Operations.

Virtual Box

Microsoft Office Suite

Terminal

JavaScript

Sublime Text

Management

Database

•

- Communication
- Policy Implementation
- **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

US ARMY – Ft Bliss, TX	2018 - Present
Armored Crewmen	
• Successfully served as a team member of tank squadron.	
 Developed and led training programs in preparation for combat. 	
• Involved in supervision of a platoon monthly.	
Microsoft (TEALS)	2017 - 2018
Assistant Teacher	
 Discuss assigned duties with classroom teachers to coordinate instructional efforts 	
 Adapt instructional materials as necessary to meet special education guidelines 	
Collaborate with teachers on a regular basis regarding student progress	
Basham Management & Associates, Inc.	2017 - 2018
Creative Designer.	
• Design or create graphics to meet specific commercial or promotional needs, such as poster banners, or logos.	s, packaging,

Help promotes business by passing out flyers and setting up promotional enter to win registers.

EDUCATION

Business Administration, American Military University, 111 West Congress Street, Charles Town, WV

CERTIFICATIONS

YWeb Career Academy Certificate of Completion; FreeCodeCamp Responsive Web Design; 717IOS_ITFundamentals; Cyber 200 ADL Labs Sexual Harassment / Assault Response and Prevention, CPR

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Software: Microsoft Office, Photoshop Operating Systems: Mac / Microsoft Windows Programming: JavaScript; HTML; CSS